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January 7, 2014
Michael David Tull, P.E.  
Superior Stormwater Services, LLC 
8505 Paseo Alameda 

Albuquerque, New Mexico  87113 
RE:
Glenrio Apartments,





File #
J10/E043
Town of Atrisco Grant, APU #8, Tracts 223 & 224
Erosion and Sediment Control Plan


PE Stamp: 1/7/14       
Dear Mr. Tull:
Based upon the information provided in your submittal received today, the referenced Erosion Sediment Control (ESC) Plan is approved for Building Permit.   

A copy of this approved ESC Plan must be included in the Building Permit sets prior to Hydrology sign-off.  

Please forward an electronic copy of these three sheets to me for our records. 
Remember, the Contractor and Owner must also complete the eNOI (Notice Of Intent) through the EPA website 14-days prior to construction.   

If you have questions, please contact me at grolson@cabq.gov or phone (505) 924-3994.  
Sincerely, 
Gregory R. Olson, P.E.

Senior Engineer

Orig:
ESC file  J10-E043
c.pdf
Addressee via Email:  David@SuperiorStormwater.com  

Zach Hulme via Email: Zach@DPSdesign.org  
    Richard J. Berry, Mayor










1  of  1
J10E043_ESC-approvalLTR-GlenRioApts_2014JAN07-seal


1  of  1
J10E043_ESC-approvalLTR-GlenRioApts_2014JAN07-seal

